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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes I 

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
Hospitality Vending, Inc. hospitalityvending@msn.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
Jedi, Inc. d/bla Omega One Telecommunications hopetravels@comcast.net No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(aJtownes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes ! 

I TDS TelecomlQuincz: Teleehone TL718 Thornas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.wilIis(aJwindstream.com Yes 

rimed on 9/30/2009 at 10: 19:05 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. September 30.200910:20 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issu€!d by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =433677) 

Attachments: 10057 -09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/3012009 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO 

PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE 
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

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
EmbarQ Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(cjJembarq.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the Soulh, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
Hospitality Vending, Inc. i hospitalityvending@msn.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes I 

Jedi, Inc. d/b/a Omega One Telecommunications hopetravels(cjJcomcast.net No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.nel Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 

! TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

I Wind stream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

I 

I 

Printed on 9/3/2009 at 11 :47:30 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 03,2009 11 :49 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 472869) 

Attachments: 09168-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/312009 




STATE OF F~OFSDA COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATIUNA I. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF CCIMMISSION CLBRK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMPNLSTRA'I'IVE 
July 22,2009 

Omega One Telecommunications 
Terry Phillips 
5447 Center Street 
Jupiter, FL 33458 

Re: Docket No. 090379-TC 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by Jedi, Inc. d/b/a Omega One Telecommunications, which was filed in this office on July 21, 
2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. L. 1 

Office of Commission Clerk 






